
CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
clw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, October 16th,2023, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAIL TO ORDER

ROtL CALL

PIEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - September 18, October 2, and October 70,2OZ3

Vouchers - September 15 thru October 72,2023
Treasurer Report - September 2023

Payroll Summary - September 21, and October 5, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-42 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, September Lgrh,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

sbeen

Agree

amati

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember

Spade, and Clerk Clemens p resent. Councilmember Minshall nt,

discussion, Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), e (yes). Motion ca

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd by Henggeler to a e consent age written. No fu rth er

summer progress. Phase l,

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public
No public comment.

DISCUSSION ITEM

Perpetu a Resources/

early action EPA w

Valley County on an I

BUSINE ron

pleted ome se ll has started. Working with

t will be ing impact agreement to each city for input.

r Sch ol

nel ic Library explained the importance of proclamation.
ing t th year. Donnelly Public Library will be hosting a

r Scho event on October 26th at the Donnelly Elementary

d Megan, current and previous students at Donnelly
rticipa nts of the Donnelly Library Afterschool Program spoke

t

da P a

Th

Keep

School.
o Quincie, Aiy

Elementary Sc

on the importa nce is Proclamation.
Motion bv Daven ort, 2nd bv Spade to approve the proclamation "Keeping the Lights on After
School" for October 26th, 2023, and have Mayor sign proclamation putting into effect. No
further discussion, Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Septcmhcr 18. 202-3

City Council Meeting Minutcs

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

AB

from
ation is

Lights on



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, September t8th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-35 Donnelly Elementarv School Youth Sports Program
o Donnelly Elementary School wants to create a youth sports program. Donnelly

Elementary would coordinate with the city and the school district for all scheduling and

seek out volunteers for coaching. The City of Donnel ld oversee the registration
process and fiscal management of the youth sport am.

o MOU between the School District and the City ated by the City Attorney.
Motion bv He ler . 2^d bv Soade work with the D District to create a Youth
Sports Program and to allow the Mayor to sign t
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion c

AB 23-36 Donnellv Pathwavs Letter of Suppo
. Letter of Support to the

Pedestrian Safety Gra nt.
Dawn Drive, along West

No action needed.

AB23-37 Vacuum De

o The pu rchas

Motion He er
discussion, Daven port (

AB23- Tra

arn

c

Veri
M
that verification

No fu iscussion, Davenport

Loc a ighway Tec ce Council chitd
is for a se path from City of nnelly to

Ros

chase

mp an

ort to
rthe s and water department

pu se the Vacuum Debris Tank. No further
s), sp yes). Motion carried.

, appl rca n to place a storage shed (on skids) behind

to pla e nt.
etoapprove design review application with the condition
made and shed will not be placed in right of way. No further
eler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.d iscussion, Davenpo

AB23-39 Drinkins Water Fa itv Plannin Amendment Grant Aoolication
Drinking Water Facility Planning Amendment Grant Applicarion
No action needed - discussion and action to be taken in following action items.a

Motion bv Henese ler, 2"d bv Davenoort to remove from Business Agenda. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

)
Septembcr 18. 2023
Ci(y Council Meeting Minures

Vacu

ost sto
ing Post, 23

building.
erty lines

2"d

v
^*fu^



a
0oNN EL(;

tE-

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, September 18th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lO 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

A823-40 DEQ Resolution - D nkinE Water Proiect
o Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the application, allfunding agreements and

other documents related to the Drinking Water Project.
Motion bv Henseeler 2nd bv Dave n oort to adopt the DEQ R ion for the Drinking Water

urther discussion, Davenport

AB23-41 Owner- neer men nn tFaciliti
and Engineer ofessional Services on

City of Donnelly 2023 Water System Plan Amendment
o DEQ Resolution (A823-40) authorizes th ortos all docum

No action need DE soluti

Project, authorizing Mayor to sign all necessary docu
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

men

c. er discussion, Davenport

R

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

Motion He

(yes), Henggeler (yes

Adjourne
ATTE Cle

September 18. 2021
City Council Meeting Minurcs

o adjo
otion ca

3

eme

e (yes

. Agreement between City of Donnelly

AOJOURN MENT



t-E,

a
!-

L(i60l NE

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lO 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING

City Council-Donnelly Rural Fire
Protection District

Monday, October 2d,2023, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Fire Department,2M W Roseberry

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Spade, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Minshall absent.

Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District Roll Call: James D Melissa Maini

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC HEARING- Combined with the Donne I Fire Protect strict
Don n el Rural Fire Protection District lm ac Stud and Ca ital I ment Plan - Final

Report, June 2023

City Council's intent to consi r adoption Rural Fire ion District
lmpact Fee Study and Capit

Mayor Dorris opened the Pu

Chief Bonilla, DRFPD gave a sta

10 years expecte d ential S

resid entia I st

rent c ind ividuals, 3% growth within
ntial per sq ua re feet. New

ment P

at 6:01p

Report - June 2

a

a

to ew ann ually.

com me n

e Stre nnelly. ln favor, asks that City Council

tec istrict lmpact Fees

th ic Hea

lly Rural Fire Protection District
Deve ent lm act Fees

to the Donnelly Comprehensive Plan's Public Services and
s Goals/Ob.jective V Policy 16 and include Donnelly Rural Fire
ee Study and Capital lmprovement Plan (Final Report - June

on ly
a

a

No written
Mayor Dorris

o Sarah Po

Don

PUBLIC

Establi hm
o To cons

U tilit ies/E

Protection Di

th

2023 ) as Appen
. Mayor Dorris open the Public Hearing at 6:14 pm.
. No written comment received.
. Bill Gigray, with White, Peterson, Gigray & Nichols, P.A (Donnelly Rural Fire protection

District lmpact Fee Attorney), spoke on purpose of hearing, stating that all impact fees
are same as identified in Capital lmprovement Plan.

ocbber 2.2021 
I

Spccial Joint City Council-DRFPD Meering Minu(es

ent
for pu

6

G- Combin

rDorr|

ew Fire Di

amend
cy Se



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING

City Counci!-Donnelly Rural Fire
Protection District

Monday, October 2d,2023, at 5:00 PM
Donne!!y Fire Department,244 W Roseberry

. Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comment

. Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:17 pm.

ACTION ITEMS

Resolution No. 2023-006 - Approvins the Donnell v Rural Fire Protection istrict lmoact FeeD

-Am

or Fi

), Spade

Ut ilit ie

cta n Distr
trict s

St n llm ment Plan Final Re ort - June 202

o Consider and approve a Resolution adopting Don Protection District lmpact Fee

Study and Capital lmprovement Plan Final Rep 2023
Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by Spade to a pp rove Resol N 3-006 adopting Donnelly Fire

Protection District lmpact Fee Study and Ca

No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Hen

Resolution No. 2023-007 -
Donn the nn Rur lFi

pital al Report - June 2023.
tion carried.es), sp yes

rovt e lnter OV reement be the Ci of
llection and E e iture of

rovem ents
the enter into the "City of

rn Agreement and Joint
Collecti of lopment lmpact Fees for

ents.

ler to a p e Resolution No. 2023-007 authorizing the
nelly rotection District lntergovern menta I

ion and Expenditure of Development

ent P

ade (

n

Develo ment lm act Fees for Fire P

o Consider and approve a Resol

Donnelly/Donnel Protectio
Powers Agre

Fire District
Motion Daven o

City to enter into the Ci

Agreeme
lmpa
Hen

Resolution No.

Pu blic Service

owe e

M

mpro o further discussion, Davenport (yes),

rried.

he Donnell Com rehensive Plan b the amendment of
h e enc Se rvi G b ective V Poli 16 and rovidin

for the addition ral Fire Protection District lm e Stud and Ca ital
m nt Pla n Final une 2023.

o Consider and app a Resolution amending The Donnelly Comprehensive Plan's Public
Services and Utilities/Emergency Services Goals/Objective V Policy 16 and include
Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District lmpact Fee Study and Capital lmprovement plan

(Final Report - June 2023) as Appendix B.

h

lm

-)

October 2. 2021
Special Joint City Council-DRFPD Meeting Minures



ooNNE ((;
:ft
.:
:

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83515

Telephone (208) 325-8859

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING

City Counci!-Donne!!y Rural Fire
Protection District

Monday, October 2"d,2023, at 6:00 PM
Donnelly Fire Department,244 W Roseberry

Motion bv Daven rt. 2nd bv Soade to approve Resolution No. 2023-008 amending the
Donnelly Comprehensive Plan's Public Services and Utilities/Emergency Services

Goals/Objective V Policy 16 and include Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District lmpact Fee Study
andCapital lmprovement Plan (Final Report - June 2023) as Appendix B. No further discussion,

Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes) . Motion carrie

Ordinance No. 261 Amendin Reserved Title 4 Donn D tin the Title as

"Board and Commis n "andb the Addition t r 4.L0.
. A new Chapter 4.10 to the Donnelly

Donnelly Rural Fire Protection Distri
Committee".

establish ing ty of Donnelly-
lopment lmpact Fe sory Sta nd ing

znd Section 50 hat the
enggeler

M ton Hen eler Daven u rsu ant
proposed Ordinance No. 261 pass ading by Davenport (yes

(yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 261 by t ecord.
Motion ade znd UT eS 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances three ne ing to be in full to be

d ispensed with and rdinanc e red read, passed, and adopted
after being read by t er discu , Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spad e

(yes). Motion carried.

Ordin h Ti le

as "lm a

R

e

Ti nn Ci n tn

eto of a New Cha er 14.10.

eDo City Code establishing the Donnelly Rural Fire

ent lmpact Fee Ordinance.
pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the proposed

o An
Protect

Motion Daven
Ordinance No. 262 ding by title only. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade
(yes). Motion ca rried.
City Clerk read Ordinance 262 by title only into record.

He ler 2"d hv s de nursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the ruleMotion bv nePe

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be
dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 262 be considered read, passed, and adopted

3

ro
y.No

62-o

s" and t
pter 14.10

strict De
nd

nt

n

tto

October 2. 2021
Special Joint Cily Council-DRFPD Meeting Minures



A
boNNEL(i

,:
CITY OF OONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING

City Council-Donnelly Rura! Fire
Protection District

Monday, October 2d,2023, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Fire Department,2M W Roseberry

after being read by title only. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade
(yes). Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport,2"d by Henggeler to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 5:34 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

4
October 2- 2021
Special Joint City Council-DRFPD Meering Minutes



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

ctw couNclL
SPECIAT MEETING

Tuesday, October toth,2023, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember S e a bsent.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

DRINKING WATER FACITITY PLANNING WORKSH

Bryan Donaldson, Mountain Waterworks a pa ric k, overv the facilities plan and

process to get implemented.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

Sarah Porter, 215 East State Street, of cre a new water facil ity pla n.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion Minshall rtoad lo eeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler otion

Adjou

ATTEST

Lori Cleme

t 6:32 p.

Clerk

Octoher I0. 202:1

City Council Special Meeting Minu(es



10/12/23
1O: 19 : 3a

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

cl.ir DetaiLr by Ported D.t.
For cl.ie ft6 09/15/23 r.o LO/12/23

1of6
aP100\/

Over sp€nt expcnditule

v.ndo! ,/xr/
trEis a/Inw D.t./D..cstPtton Po I rund org Lct obj.ct Plo j &cost

6228 -993a2E 6 TXIZON

1 3725818 09/22/23 copy P.ptx
2 31258L8 09/27123 Cllcur.tor ncpl.c@nt Ri-tibon

5210 -993a0E 5 rlqzoN
crlcul.to! loll

1 372581E 10/01/23 C.lcl.to! .oII
Tot.I !o. V.ndo!

61 45

52.99
8.{7

10

10

11100
it1100

505

605

10190

10190

11.79
13.25

11.79

1.25

489. O0

10 41100 505

l0 a1100 611

10 a3010 {50

10190

10100

10190

6215 1lE25S 1a BOrSE OTTTCE EQUTPXTNI

co'P!.r r.itrt. nc.
1 rf3568138 O9/O5/23 .9P1.x E.!ut.tr.c.

Tot.1 fo! v.ndor:
1.25

L.23

6215 -993ta! 355 CrSCrDt EQOTPLDfl i:ArAl!

I c-00262a 09/19/23 lhrry Tr.ir..!

171 .19

L11.L9

1?7.1,9

20L .316229 114315 257 CISCADE Ii RDIARE

aiUinE
1 2309-1575i1 O9/3O/23 t.t.t Iomr In.tll]ltion
2 2309-15393 o9/or/23 prtl..
3 2309-1s888 09/!9/23 i@!.
a 2309-15393 09/01/23 suFpli..

82 .61

2A .94

69.78
L9 .91

201 .31

51

10

1o

10

a3it00

t4100
a3010
,i3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

Tot.1 fo! veDdo!:

Iot.l fo! Vcnclo!

il63

450

a60

{50

5241 -993i11t 29 Crfl Ot DONlrEr.r.t - iArER

| 2023-09 09/26/23 s.*@t,cr
2 2023-09 09/25/23 370 N x.in St!!.t

Tot.l !o. v.ndor

,135.00

5t.00
18t.00

10

10

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100



LO/t2/23
10:19:38

CIIY O' DOTTEI.LY

cl.ir D.tri.l,! by Po.t.d Drte
Fot Clrir 116 09/15/23 ro 10112/23

oEr lFnt exFEnditur.

ven&! l/N@/
Invoice f /Inv D.t./Dclcliption PO I aund Or9 acct Obj.ct Proj r.coEt

6218 144265 31 CLf,aRtAttB CONCRIII, !ltc.
t.ll Crp Concrt.

1 aa98-3?311 O9/1a/23 t.Ll rb.n<L!D!lt
tot.l lor v.n&!

2,105.00

2,105. OO

2,105. OO

625.7162L7 !427!1 326 COR! C t.^rL
N.ptun C-tdry rovrr

1 tt550537 09/14123 rnt.nn

51 t3400 a33

51 a3ao0 a33

10 a3010 553

51 {11.00 350

51 a3'100 162

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

525.7t
625.71

6238 lagals 202 CTC BUSlXtgg

1 035101 10/01/23 t.I.pborr
2 035101 10/01/23 t.r.pho!.
3 035101 10/01/23 t.l.phor

80.56
37.14

5.L9

t23.93

10

51

52

t1100
a1100

a1100

437

437

431

10100

10r00
10100

lot.I fo! v.!dor:

total fo. v.rdor

Total fo! vendor

123_ 93

233. 1E

375.00

375.00

375.00

272.44

233 .14

233-16

52'2 l/lEIES 272 DRIIE DIVEIIIIIED I.I'
xonthly L.t.r 3y.t- operrtionrl 9.reic..

1 1717 LO/OI/23 t.tcr sy.to s.reic..
L6trth1y CONtnICa all

6219 148283 149 DrrBOrS

1 Ix-301E577 O9l20l23 ch6.ic.I 272 . aa

272.44

P.g.: 2 of 6

R.lFtt ID: IP1oOV

lot.l for v.ndo!:

5227 -99343t 305 D r B SUPPLT SIOB!

202! clothitq lLL$urrent - Ln I.inrhdl
L 09.29.2023 09/29123 clothing Ltr rh.h.1l

tot.l tor v.ndor:



LO/L2/23
10:19:38

CITY OF DOXNII,,,Y

CI.i! D.t.il. by Port.d Dat.
aor cl.js ,t6 09/15/23 r.o LO/r2/23

3of6
aP100v

ctEr .Pnt eaFnditur.

LI,r. 
'

v.n<Ior l/x@/
Insic. l/hw D.t./D.rc.lption Po I rud org r.ct Ob j.ct PEo j Lcout

623? 1a8459 63 rCRraP

rY 202a 1.t p.lDnt
I OzOla-2O2a 10/01/23 9r!r.!.1 li.biuty
2 O2Ol1-2O2a 10/01/23 gt!.!tl li.bility
3 02014-2021 10/01/23 9.u.1 li.bility

Tot.l lo! V.!do!:

5220 148293 197 IDISO DlPt OE ENVTBqla|OlllL
Prrblic Dlirting L.t.r sy.t- &nu.l E . Lr...-nt

1 cI5018 Oa/29/23 
^t...t 

il Co r.cLlon
Iot.l !o! v.ador

3,037.13
1,a01-15

233.52
a,612.50

10

51

52

{1100
41100

{1100

5lo
510

510

10100

10100

10100

t,512.50

650.00

718.12

650.00
550.00

41100 52051

622t

1

2

3

I
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1a830S

BiIlinE
2205671994

2205611944

2205517949

2201031223

220L629105

2206075560

2200223291

220L910019

220622A271

22073651t6

2207193590

o9/1.9/23
o9/r9/23
o9/1.9/23
o9/19/23
09/22/23
09/19/23
o9/19/23
o9/t9/23
09/t9/23
09/19/23
09/2\/23

cityEII/tllnt.nnc.
city r.Il / ra.int.n.nc.
city a.Il / x.lnt.n nc.
C@1ty Cut.!
xio.t / i.rt Ar.

ra.t.r SuF'PIy

ra.in lttEat Light.

loL.I for V.n&!

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

1o

51

10

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

{3010
a3010

41100

44100

416

416

t16
116

416

415

t15
{15
{15
415

151

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

56 IDAIiO POIIER

10t 00

10100

6225 1t831S 999999 iro8lrrar Biqar t.Os
R.l6d B.t&o to util,ity BiUing 0O7l 229 !h.t Jor&n st!f,t

1 229 E rord 09/26/23 9.t!rd otility BUl1trg 007 9.05

Totrl lor V.ndoE: 9.05

52.L7
2t.oa
t.01

L2 .41
?.ao

265.a3
5.2t

131. ?8

23.08
241 .56

5.15
174.72

600 .00

51 22900

5211 148215 999998 (ENNETH rrisfiArr,
C.lI Phone lGirbulleent

1 t\23 09/19/23 cell Phon. U!.Ee
2 F\23 09/19/23 Celt Phona U!.gG

240.00
350.00

600.00

t1100
,11100

,136

il36
,.0100

10100

51

1o

Totat lo! v.ndor



\o/L2/23
10:19:38

CIT! OE DOIIXEI.I,Y

clrir D.t.iI. by Po.t.d D.t.
For cl.is ,t6 09/15/23 ro lO/12/23

aof6
tPl0ov

c'6r sFnt .rt-nditu!.

v.ndor l/Nu/
In6ic. l/lne D.t./D..c!1pt1otr Po I Esd o!9 &cL obj.ct ProJ Acco8t

6222 Lag32S 204 trE tlRr aEICE StPPtt
City P.rL LDo

t Ro31A 09/12123 city P.rk r.nc. 1?, E93.95
17,493.95tot.l fo! V.ndo!:

Iotrt for Vcndo!

17, 493. 95

1.711.20

600.00

475.30

67.50

100.00

6231 1a8383 165 IIXES!@! DrltPO:tAr.

L 2021-O9 09/26/23 rt..h coll.ctior
2 25109866s2 10/01/23 DDc lruh

tot.l fo! v.Ddor

1.638.00
133.20
t,11\.20

51

10

15 41100 922

41100 435

51 22944

t1100
t4300

{1{
at{

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

62L2 llazzg 999t9E rbRr CrrralLs
c.U Pho R.i.lbur.dnt

L rt23 O9/L9/23 c.1l Pton. ur+F 10500.00
500.00

5235 1a6a6s EE rCCr. LIa
lnnurl Billtng 2023-2024

1 Bri1aa88 O9l28l23 t.!.!ficlt suPporl
2 ix1aa88 09/28123 tr5.!l.l,ch. st*lorl
3 RN1a888 09/28123 t-&rfich. sr+!D!t

tot.I lor v.ncior

309.50
142.49
23.81

a?6.30

10

51

52

41100

41100

t1100

10100

10100

10100

52L

521,

52!

10

10

62a3 -9933rE 216 LTCROSOFT

1 80100P85cP 10/0al23 &.il s.rvic.
2 E0100PF78 a1/o1/23 oftic. 365

totrl !o. v.n ior:

3?.50
30.00

6?.50

41100

41100

520

620

10190

10190

6226 L1g33S t99999 rcrJ,' CIIAI{DI.ER

t l$d B.Iec. to utllity Bitling 0009 291 P.y.tt. Strcct
1 29f P.t€tt 09/25/23 pet!^d utility silling 000

tot..! for v.ndor:
100.00

100.00



10/12/23
10: 19: 38

CITI OE DOIITIEIiLY

c!.i! D.t.i1. by Po.t.d D.t.
ro! cl.i!, lx6 O9/L5/23 to lO/\2/23

5of6
rr10ov

Ov.! rP.nt .!p.nditu!e

v.n<ior f /Ne/
Inwoic. l/hw Dat./D..cription PO I tud Org rccl Obj.ct P.oj accout

6230 118395 154 tOBtA trt! BlcRittroqr, StrB a

Contlrc! 3.r.r g.Fic.
1 95-10-00 10/02123 cotrtract s,.rvi...

lot.l for V.ndor:

6223 La83a9 261 RNDI IOREI,L E:XCw IrON A

Ro.d xir/Pit Rs-taeII rbu.totrDnt
\ 23-2192 o9/ll/23 12 yd Pit Ru-? L.& - lLl!

8, 976.00

8, 975.00
8, 976. O0

2,345.00

2,345 _OO

2,3a5.OO

1a0.51

52 altoo 5{1

51 a3{00 433

10100

10100

6235 1t8a09 199 SEirD-rr/SrERrCrCLr, IrrC

tht.dditrg r.rvlc.
1 8001805365 09/25/23 .\x.(jdrt!4
2 800a805365 09/25/23 .hx.lldj'rlg
3 800a805355 09/25/23 .\xeetig

91.34
12.16
?.01
1t0.51

rot.l fo! v..dot:

total for v.ndo!

1a8ats 120 srNcl tR Fr,EEt tB,rct (slrNxER)

10

51

52

t1100
a1100

t1100

505

605

505

10100

10100

10100

623L

tu.l
1

2

3

a

5

2023.09 0ll30/23 E cLhoc

5a008 09/19/23 stid.t-.
aaaal 09/L3123 0*. 350

53370 O9/L9/23 $.!l Engir!.
2023 - Og 09 / 30 /23 cE.dlt

6239 1t8a7s 150 SPltE,rcEt
Int.tut S.Fr,o.

! LLZla6517 10/01/23 lnt.h.t
2 ll2aa5547 10/01/23 ltrt.rn t
3 112aa6517 10/01/23 int.s.t

tot.l fo. v.nctor:

Tot.t foi v.ndor

551.25

27A.La
?1.15

lEt.6t
21 .33

-t.01
55a.25

94.07

61.15
24.23
4.59

91.01

10

10

10

10

10

t3010
a3010

43010

43010

{3010

483

{83
481

481

{41

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

431

{3?
437

a1100

11100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

1o

51

52



7O/12/23
10:19:38

CITY OI DOTOIEI.LI

C1d.a D.tai1. bt, Po.t.d D.t.
rof cl.id tt6 o9/Ls/23 to ro/r2/23

6of5
liloov

over lp€nt exFnditure

v.ndo! l/xu/
hwoic. f/hw D.t./D€.cription PO I rud Or9 r.ct obr.ct Ploj rccout

Dirc I

6213 148235 999998 SUSrl{ DOFrrs

c.U Phom R.i&ur.oDt
L Nr23 O9/L9/23 c.ll Phom u.rg!

600.00

133.76

totrl fo! v.ndor
600.00

600.00
10 {1100 /t36

15 41100 922

1o

10

10100

10100

20,000.00

20,000.00
20, 000.00

87-006211 -993458 1r1 rIN,IEY COUIITY TRTXSTER STATTON

| 53aaL 09/19/23 r.irc debri. !16 citl, proFrty
2 63449 O9/2O/23 Li.c &b.i. f!6 city ploFEty

Totr], for v.ndor

63.00

2t.oo
87.00

11100

iI1100
10190

10190

86.95
a0.13

6.68
133.75

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

6233 1t8a3s 209 vORGlSOl{ t^r OrFrCrS pura 150.00

L9.1 g.rvic..
1 2023-s.pt 10/01/2r b..illco!!.rporuLnc. a50.00 10 11100 32O 10100

Iot.l lor v.!rdo!: 450.00

a of cl.tr 33 totrl: 55,577.60 I o! v.n io!, 21

rot.l tl.ct!6lc cl.lr. L , L27 . 1,2

toLrl xon-lLctrcnlc cl.lu 5{550.4E
f tti. lcPort n6. lry cl.ir Po.t.<l D.t., ,bich 1. . ry.t.r gEn rrtcd fl,.Id th.t .lr.y. .hd. th. drtc on rtich tlf, cl.l,r r..
.ctuUy po.tcd in tlr. .y.t.i. rf . clrt r.. .eo1ld lnd !.-po.t.d, th. lb.t.d d.t. riII .hd rr of th. .irt. it r.! n-po3L.d. rr

6232 14442!1 356 \.IIJ,EY COU TI ROAD DEPTRIiIE'I
FY23 Lc.l C,ption t.r AYrrd 23-03

1 23-03-cont O9/3O/23 23-03 t-ot 
^a.xdIotrl lor v.ndor:

6221 !A35!' 351 XZROX E.TXNaClrr ltttsr@S
coPl.f x.lntcn.nc.

L lA299A2 O9/L3/23 coPicx r.lnten c.
2 aA299A2 09/13/23 coPtLcx r.llrtcn c.
3 l8299g2 09/13/23 c 

"1., 
D:ht.rrc.

lot.l, fo! V.!do!:

t1a
a1t

511

611

511

10

51

52



LO/L2/23
10:20 r05

CITY OF DONIGI't
!,trt@nt o! llFnditun - Blrd$t wr, reLu.l LtDlt

Eor th. &co6ting ?.riod: 9 / 23

1ol 7

a100

&count obj.ct I,tD
Origin.I

AFpropri.tioa Applotrli.tion C@it

11000 Gaa!fi^r. @vlRtaaEtt
11010 P.r.om.I

110 Offic. Ir9r.
llL councU L.g€t
112 xryo! x.9t.
210 s..lth

3, 310.5E

780.00
260.00
435_14

a.t5
332.18
422.60
16.03

0.00
26.O0

0.00
5, 592.58

a60.oo

350.00
120.00
120.00
432.00
439.00

511.00
5?3.00
561.00
014.00

000.00
?40.00

a50.00
360.00
120.00
120.00
t32.00
t39.00
611_00

573.00
5E1.00

0aa.00
000.00
?t0.00

088

0

0

452

330

396

135

381

3aa

132

000

259

65

00

00

53

32

09

22

03

00

00

00

8{

70t
100 r
100 r
35r
2tt
5tr

3tt
a1 I
30r

6at

7,

11,

a, 810. o0

25,000. o0

2,000. o0

12,500. O0

23,000. o0

16,500.00
250.00

t, E00.00
4,500.00
1,800. oo

1,750.00
1,000.00
5,242 _ OO

1.250.00
900.00
?50.00

1,500.00
450.00

2,500.00
1,500.0o

500.00

500. o0

7,500. o0

2,000.00
5,23O . OO

4,000 _ 00

25.00
500.00

133,317_00

0

21,23t
0

11,960
23, OOO

16,500
il5

a1?

I, L25
210

3L2

1,000
0

ta9
386

ail

1,185

3Er

571

161

215

35

?,500

5,1

594

4.000
25

500

9a,980

s7,
9,

3,

15,

57,

3,

1,
11,

!7,

9,

3,

5,

1,

39,

230 PERI'I

250 onqtoyDnt l!rs!uc.
260 xo.X... Cqnr.tion
290 D.trtrl 1,

L,

101 ,

7,

L,
to1,

220 soci.I s.dlityllldiclre

a1100 rlIbi.nl.tr.tion
310 ludit a r.c@ting !t ri*r
320 rttort.y/L9.I Fa.
321 Econdic D.veloF.nt
330 cortnct - Pr.rni,ng a zoning
310 Cont!.ct Lrtlo!
3a1 Ptt. thn Ch..gr.
414 so1i.d r.rt. coll.ctlon
416 El.ctric r c..
431 cit!, Eru n p.i! t x.int
a36 c.1l lhon. raryo./x.int.nee
a3? lc1.phon , T.I.c@ic.tionr
456 sigru
510 hrur.no - L.i.bility
520 Ds.r a F..t
530 Public.tiotr.- NdtptP..
550 lrNtl n ilbqlldnt
551 Ir.j.ning . Educrtiotr
552 r+.I. I Ent.rtrient
605 offi4 sulplier
611 copi.r x.iotctl&c.
513 II - Cqut.r

615 C.et rrlriDg
620 Softr.r. - N.,
621 softr.r. rl.int.nme r..!
700 c.pit.l IryroEcnt.
t30 R.concili.tion Dirc..peci..
,?0 cr6t E p.n.e

lccout rotal:

0.00
565.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8?.00

65. 01

0.00
1,560.00

!23 . 01

0.00
0.00

106.00
251.88

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
230 .77
ga-20

0-00
66.00
0.00

154.99
43.45
0.00
0.00
o.00

3,401. ?7

00

00

00

00

00

00

56

03

E3

00

18

00

1o

t1
23

85

00

58

23

1L

o0

05

00

59

83

00

00

00

69

100 t
15 I

100 t

a2r
91 r
EI

87r
82r

100 r
5lr
57t
9ar
2Ll
15r

89r
51 t
93i

97 I
90r

29\

accout GrouP Total 105,805 4? 241,05?.00 2,11, 057 .00 13t,250.53 4a r

10 GENE&A',

a0,371.35
9,360.00
3,120.00
5,257 .47

101.68
t,042.91
5,4?5_7E

191.97
23?.00

312.00
0.00

6t, t70.16

a,810 _ o0

3, ?65 _ 00

2,000.00
5a0.00

0.00
0.00

20a.ta
4,342 .97

373.17
1,560.00
L,431 .42

0_00

s,281_ 90

600.09
5t3.17
705.14

315.00
65 .42

L,922.11
1.338.29

255.00
464.95

0.00
1.945.41
5, 655.17

0.00
0.00
0.00

3E,336.31

1,610.00
25,000.00
2,000.00

12.500.00
23,000.00
15,500.00

250.00

a,800.00
t,500.00
1,800.00
1,750.00
1,000.0o
5,242.OO

1,250.0O

900.00
750.00

1.500.00
450.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

500_00

soo_00

?,500.00
2, 000.00

6,250.00
a,000.00

25_00

500.00
133,317.00

8, 994.35



LO/t2/23
10:20:05

cltt oE DottrtEr.LY

st.t@nt ol E:t.nclitqr - Budg.t w. . rctq.I R.tDrt
l'o! th. &couti.g P..io<l: 9 / 23

2ot1
a100

10 GENERAI

lccount object tlD
Av.il.bl. t

ap!,rop.i.t ion Cait

0.00
9L2.t1
9L2 . L1

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
t,0E7.63
t,587.83

18t
17t

0.00

2,559.33
56E.25

1r0.26
2.92

23t.30
3a7.21

15.12
0.00
6.95

t65.22
t52.25

0. o0

3,020- oo

e2.12
192.44

0.00
203.52

0.00
0.00

95E.3'
0_00

0.00
719.99

0.00
a52.01

0.00
0.00

233.18
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.941.07

9L2.1,1 5,500.00

36, 6t6.00
18, 841.00

5, 300.00
180.00

4,251.00
4,890.o0

478_00

2,321.0O
435 _ 00

22,50O . OO

3, 500 _ 00

5,500_00

15,000.00
3,500 _ 00

12,500.00
5,1{5.00
3,750.00
6,000.00
2,300.00
3,750.00

?50.00

13,000.00
3,250.00
5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250.00
600.00

25, 000. o0

5, 000. o0

15,000 _ 00

233,041_ 00

5, 500.00

36,6t6.00
18,8a1.00
5,300.00

180.00

a,251.00
4,690.0o

478.00
2,32t.0O

t35.00
22,500.00
3,500.00
5,500.00

15,000.00
3,500 _ O0

12,500. O0

6,145.00
3, ?50.00
6.000.00
2.300.00
3, 750.00

750.00

13,000.0o
3,250.0O

5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250_00

600.00
25,000 _ o0

5,000. o0

15,000. oo

233.0r1.00

'1,587.83 1? *

0.00
000

0.00
0.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

18,000. o0

18,000.00

13010 io.d. .nd str..tr
116 io.d. a str..t ta.gL.
11E Stror !@e.l ra.g..
210 s.rlth
211 V!r10n
220 sei.I s.@rity/ld.ic.!.
230 tEltr
250 utr.qloyD.nt h.ur.nc.
260 xorr.rr coqxn.rtlon
290 D.ntrr
3rto contact IrDor
a16 ll.ct.ic t c.t
a29 gnd n-e.f x.int.mo
430 R6.d a st!..t tllnt.n nc.
432 Buil4itrg B.p.irr . xdnt.trnc.
a3l Equip. ra.int.ln nc.
435 tqutF.nt t/.r.. Pryrrnt
a5a StEot Scq!
455 gi&YrlL, Cub, Cutt.r
456 sigD.
160 lbrU l@I., EquiFn
161 gho!, xi.c St Epri.r
170 Irurt lb.t*nt
481 Fu.L C..
aa2 Di...l - lint.r
a83 Di.r.l - $@r
520 Duc. a re.t
530 Publicrtionr- Ld.prF!
553 Clothing Lirlur.@nt
?00 C.pit.I I'proecnt.
900 Arblic s.f.ty
970 Crrnt !+.nt.

account lottl:

63r
103 r

{8r
76t
E9t
39r
36r
60r

105 r
5?r
2l

25t
23r

6*

a3 I
a3r
L2t

100 r
?3r
!t8 r
6t

89r

18r

a9t

Accost Crolp Totrt 10, 981.0? !!4,621.1A 251,0{1.00 251, 041 .00 135,419 22 15 I

a2000 Plrblic S.Lty
a2000 Public s.f.ty

456 sigu
900 Public s.f.ty

iccout lo!.I:

0.00
0.00
0.00

a.count GrolP tot.l:
13000 Arblic lor!(!

43000 PubLtc LorL,
?00 c.pit.l t+roJlntt

r.coqt lotrl:

23,035 .42
L9,325.55
1,125.23

85.68
3,21O.11
a,350.81

185.21

E25.OO

263.05

23,616 .30
1, 996.95

t27 .22

3,751_ 7a

79a_96

5,E56.90
0_00

236.65

0.00
995.00

L,604.22
88.93

13,000.00
2,311 .16
2,191 .95

452.01

0.00
0.00

533.18
0.00

903.81
0.00

111,621-1E

13, 660.18

-t8!.65
1,67a.17

9a _32

1,010.26
539.19
292.19

1, t98.00
1?1.94

-1,1?6.30
1,513.05
5,312 .14

Lt,2t4.25
2,103.O1

5,6,t3.10
6.1t6.00
3.51!.35
6,000.00
1.30a.00
2.Lat.74

661.0?

0.00
a1a.2a

2,752. 05

5,5a?-99
100.00
250.00

66. A2

25,000. oo

1,096.19
15,000.00

r18. aL9 .22



to /12 /23
1O:20:05 St.t@nt of Exp€nditur. - BudEet v! Actu.I Report

Fo! the Accosting Perid: 9 / 23

Prg!: 3 o! ?

R.tbtt ID: 8100

10 GENERAJ,

YTD

Avail.b1. I
APProPriation cmit

..OOO oIEER

aa10o P.rkr rnd r.cr..tion
117 Puk a i.c Lg.t
119 Ii.IDrt rbint s+F.
210 Eealth
211 virion
220 soci.l s.atity/l.dic.s
230 PERSI

250 utrqlolDot In.ureo
250 taotL.r. cq.nr.tion
2 90 &nt.l
436 ci.ty P.!t Iryrovolt.
a50 8.cqu.t cou.t x.int.n nc.
451 c!4groqnd/Bortdocl
452 city P.!k la.lnt.nlnc.
153 R.rt &../x1o.k saint.n&c.
156 signt
a6O !b.II 161., lquiF.n
?OO c.pit.l l4lovcrtt
9OO Public s.f.ty
925 riporL ra.lnt.mcc

lccount tot.I:

58r
141 r
a1 r
26r
82r
57t
53 I
39r
35t

2t
63r

134 *
t2t
59r
a2t
16i

36r

1, 598.56
2,7OO.49

26a .20

5.11
326.91
3El.06

20. a2

0.00
15.?6

0.00
0.oo
5.16

798.6a
0.00
0.00

261 .93
o.00
0.00

931.21

7.22L.aO

12,019.53
5,880_32
1,3?9.91

26.63
1,369.35
1,495.3?

89.a9
343.00
41.32

0.00
119.90

2,570.LL
'1,721.a2

209.65
4t8.00
420 .33

1, 621.68
0.00

1. 540. la
31,192 _25

17, 684.00
a,156.00
3,360.00

96.00
1,6?1.0o
2,608.00

166. O0

885.00
232 . OO

12.500.00
20, 000 _ 00

4,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
725.00

1,000.00
1o,o0o.oo
3,000.00
3,500.00

87,583.00

10?,083.00

50a.681.00

17, 68a. O0

4.156. O0

3. 360.00
95.00

1.6?1.00
2.504.00

166.00

485.00
232.O0

12,500.00
20,000.00
4,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
?25.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3.500 _ 00

8?,583.00

5,654.47

-t,121.32
1,980.09

59.3'
301.65

L, LLz .63
11 . 51,

5iI2.00

150.58
12,500.00
19,580.10
1,5?9.89
-|77 . A2

290_34

221 . OO

579.67
8,3?8_32

3,000.00
1, 95r.16

55,790.74

3E5

-335
It13

2,9O0

3,500

500

1 ,36t

a1a

415

415

t32
?00

950

solid ta..t. colr.cLio,
L.t.! .!rd S.v.t

Building R.p.it. E L.itrt.!.nc.
Crpit.l l+roluntt
Solid tL.t. t.rn.lcr Sit. l.t

&cost Iot.1:

31t.10
482.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

t, 195.10

1,654.31
5,0E5.00

545.21
a, 600. o0

0.00
0.00

L2, L35.52

2,250 .OO

,t,750.00

1,000.00
?,500.00
3,500.00

500.00

19,500.00

2,250 .0O

t,750. o0

1,000. o0

?,500.00
3.500.00

500.00
19,500.00

69 E3 I
00 107 r
?9 59r
00 61 r
00 I
00r
aE 62r

Accoat Gloup Iotrl
Fud totrl

E, i17 - 50

2A,392.92

43,927 .18
255,268.20

107, 043.00
60!1,681.00

63,155 .22

338.412 _ 80

accost obj.ct



L0 /L2/23
10:20:05

CIIY O! DONIIE'.LY

st.t-t ol EtFnditur. - Budgrt w! . Actul R.tDrt
Eor th. r.cMting P.ri.od: 9 / 23

Prgr: { of 7

R.tbrt ID: B10O

15 I'I FUND

Accost Object lID
Cu.r.nt awril.bl. *

rpplopri.tion lpplol,li.tioh C@j,t

115,904.3?
115,904.3?

209,595.51
209,595. 51

227,500.OO

221,500.OO

227,500.OO

227 ,300.OO

accout GlouP tot.I:
Eund rot.I:

115.904.37
115,904.37

209,595 .5L
209,595.51

227.500.OO

221.500.OO

227,500.OO

221 ,500.OO

17, 90{ .39
17, 90a 39

92t
92 1

17.90a.3t
17.90t.39

92\
92t

41000 GalEi^! Go\ERrq@a!

41100 r.btnirtr.tion
922 t cr.I option l.r llrFn..

lccount rotrl:



LO/L2/23
10 r20:05

crrl oF Dor{xEt t
Strt@nt of lxFnditu!. - Brctg.t e.. r.Cu.1 R.polt

lo! th. Accountlnq P.riod: 9 / 23

5ot1
8100

51 TAIER

lrD
Av.iI.bIc t

rPProt ri.tion c@it

a1000 6D{lFtL GOVIR!iX!N!

11010 P.!.om.l
110 offio i.9.r
111 Co6cil 1.9t.
112 x.yor L9..
115 Itt.E a !r.nr L.9rr
210 E .Ith
211 vition
220 soci.f s.cn.itylbdiclrr
230 PtR!'r
250 lrncelo!,Dnt lnrur.ncc
250 Lolk !r ccFnlltlotr
290 D.at.t

tccout totrl

L,521 .96

350.00
120.00

2,174.1t
153.56

6.79
366_19

a23.11

20 .47
0.00

27 .01

6,0E5.26

14, 631_ 5?

4,320.00
1, 440.00

21,101.66
4,650.59

90.05

3,755. t3
1,459.L2

20t.06
736.00
216.L\

63,27s.09

26,520 .OO

a,320. oo

1, aao.0o
34, z2o .oo
10. 920.00

312.00
5,39t. OO

6,416.00
r59.00

1,496.00
75t.00

98,253.00

26.520.O0
4.320.00
1, aao.0o

3a,22O.OO

10,920.00
312.00

5,39a.00
E,t1E.00

a59.00
1,1t6.00

75t.00
98,253.00

7,6EE

0

0

13.518
6,269

22L

1,638

3,94E

25a

750

171

3t,977

i3
00

o0

3l
a1

95

0?

E6

tr
00

E9

91

',0 t
100 t
100 t
65r
a3t
29\
?or
53t

t9r
37 I
6at

41100 rrbtni*r.tlon
310 ludit a lccountlng s.rvlc..
320 attomy/!.g.I r..,
351 x.intcn nc. ContrrctoE
360 x.t.! oPrlrtor
a1a Aolid Lrt. coU.cllon
415 !l.ct.lc a o..
435 lquilrnt L... Pq,Dnt
435 c.11 Phon Lyo!/t iat.n nc.
437 Llcphon , Ll.c@ic.tion.
481 au.1 crt
510 t ruc. - Ll&llity
520 Du.r r !...
530 tlbliatio - Ld.FFr
550 trreel n lrbu!.-nt
551 tr.itring . tducrtlon
5t0 Lt. a-
605 olfic. suppll.t
611 col,ic. x.Int.nea
614 Port.qE
515 Cret lriting
620 ltoftr.r - Nd
621 SoltYlr Lintcnrnc. Fe.r
810 Eond PrlDnt.

accout totrl:

2,22O . OO

15,000.00
5,500.00
7,250 _ O0

17,500. O0

7,000 _ o0

3,0?6 _ 00

2a0_00

1, 000.00
600.00

2, a38 _ 00

950.00
aoo_00

500.00
1,500. O0

0.00
750.00

1,000. oo

450.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
a, 650.0O

22,aa5.OO

111,969.00

220 . OO

000.00

500.00
250 _ 00

500.00
000 _ 0o

0?6.00
2a0.00
000.00

600 - 00

a3E_00

950.00
aoo _ 00

500_00

500.00
0.00

750.00
000.00
as0.00
000.00
500.00
650.00
445.00

969.00

0

15,000

3, r00
2,150

-3,153
-31

3, 076
0

-6,1

600

0

-254
337

38

1,175

-5
326

358

-35
15,000

L, O2O

?59

515

a0.800

00

o0

00

00

OE

63

00

o0

59

00

20

3E

00

96

00

00

22

56

00

00

00

92

2a

a6

100 t

18r
62t

118 t
100 r

100 r
106 r

100 r
126 I
15 r
92t
22\

57r
63r

108 r

32r
8tr
98r
5rt

0.00
0.00
0.00

750.00

3,27 5.O0

542.24
0.00

2a0.00
8t.37
0.00
0.00

653.?l
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12.L6
a0.13

51.00
0.00
0_ 00

38.70
0.00

5,?18.38

11,80{.64

2.220 . OO

0.00
3,100.00
{,500.00

20,663.08
7,031.63

0.00
2t0.00

1.054.59
0.00

2,137 . O0

1,218.38
63.00

t6l..0a
325.00

5.00
423.74
531.44
ags_00

0.00
tao.o0

3,890.08
2L,924.72
71,164.5t

134,4t3.63 210,222 . OO 210,222 00 75, r78.37 6r i

2,
15,

6,

1,

L1,
1,
3,

1,

2,

1,

L,

15.

t,

22,

111,

0.00
0-00

174.50
174.50

125,00

125.00
125.00
125.00

-49.50 140 r
-49.50 140 r

0.00 17/t.50 125.00 125 00 -4t.50 140 t

r.co6t obj.ct

&coat CEout, tot..!:
a2000 Poblic s.fcty

,42000 Aiblic s.f.ty
900 A,blic s.f.ty

&co6t totrl:

&cout GlouP Total:



LO/L2/23
10:20:05

cuY ol DottELLl
st.t@nt oa ,:p.n<ritsr - Audgrt vr. ictu.1 R.port

Fo. th. &costinE P.riod: 9 / 23

8100

51 I{ATER

r.cost obj.ct YtD

origin.l Aw.iI.DI. t
aFroPri.tion c@it

a3O00 Plblic Fo.t.
a3a00 Lt.r Syrt-

133 R.p.i!r a tlint to ll.t.!
a3a Equip. x.intrimc.
452 chaic.lt
a63 S.rI lool. &.t !ut?li.r fo!
550 tcrt!
700 c.pit.l l4ravcnt.
710 x.t.r !.guiF.!t Pulch.r.d

&co6t fot.l:

2S,383.19

3,571-88
1,421.12

t59.13
1, 624.00

17,338. t5
a,506.23

5r,207 .60

t5,0oo.o0
a,750.00
?,500.00
6,225.O0
5,000.00

28,500. OO

10,500.00
10?. t?5.00

16, 616 - 81

1,17E.12
2,675.29
5,253.41
3,376.00

11,161.55
5,993.77

46,261 . aO

63 1

75t
64r
15t
32r
61 r
t3r
57r

t7 .122 .56

0.00
212 . Aa

11E.60

594.00

916.25
0.00

19,61a.3'

19, 614 .39 6t,207 .60 107, 475. O0 107,475.00 16,267 _40 51 |&cout CrouP Iot.I
t9000
at999 D.pr.ci.tion trp.M.

910 D.p!.cirtion
l4cost Tot.1

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

l?.750.00
47.750.00

4?,750.00
4?,750.00

It?,750.00
47,750.00

A.cout 6!oup Tot.I
I.6d Tot.I

0.00
31, atr. 03

0.00
195,425.13

l?, ?50.00
365, 572. O0

4?,750.00
365, 572.00

47, ?50.00
169.1a6.21 5at

45,000.00
t,750.00
?,500.00
6,225. OO

5,000 _ 00

28,500.00
10, s00. oo

107,475.00



10/12/2a
10:20:05

CIfY OI DOTIEIiI.Y

st.tant o! ErFnditun - Bodgot vr. latul RqDrt
ao! th. rccourting P.!iod: 9 / 23

8100

52 SEtaER

account obi.ct YID

Aw.il.bl. t
r{'p!op!i.t lon c@!t

11000 GEl.laA! @vERxtaENT

41010 P.!.oo.l
110 offi{ L.gt!
111 coucit L.gtr!
112 x{ror L9r.
115 B.t.r a S.E! L.gr.
210 E.!],th

220 socid 3.cu!itylx.dlc.!.
230 PEFSI

250 onqloyrnt Ir.ulrnc.
260 xorL... Cq-n..tion
290 D.ntrl

Accoot lol.l

3, 102.10
120.OO

240.00

153.52
462.60

895
3{5.19
a71. a9

16.81
0.00

27 .51

5, Aa8. 68

1, !17.90
0.00
0.00

355.,tE
L52.20
51.01

592.51

1,lt9.51
7t.1t

265.00
11?.49

a,195.32

25t .65
60.00
20.00
4t.01
31.4t
o.73

24.91
37.t6
1.aa
0.00
2.25

147 .35

0.00
0_00

0.00
a.01
0.00

15.89
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17.952.00
?.01
5.58

51.00

0.00
6_45

0.00
18, 0a3.0a

18,530.40

370.00
0.00
0.00

70.1?
0.00

115.51
0.00

a06.30

0.00
10.50

111,152.00
51. Ol

100.50

176_00

0.00
435.00

2, Lt3.23
115,041.2t

120,889.9?

4.120 . OO

120.OO

2a0.00
419.00
625 . OO

60.00
1., 038 _ 00

1,521_00

91_00

265.00
1a5.00

10,0aa.00

3?0.00

3,500.00
2,225.O0

a00.00

1,028.00
200.00

50.00
l0?.00

30. o0

50.00
100,800.00

',5.00

100.00

150.00
100.00

6?5.00
2,600.00

112,960_00

a, t20.0o
720.00

2ao.00
E19.00
625. OO

50.00
1,038 _ O0

L,621 .00
91.00

265.00
1a5.00

10. oaa.0o

3?0.00

3.500.00
2,225.OO

a00.00
1,028.00

200.00
50.00

a0?.00

30.00
50. o0

100,800_00

75.00
100.00

150.00

100.00
8?5.00

2,600 .OO

112.960.00

0.00
3.500.00
2,225 . OO

32r.83
1,028.O0

83.t9
50.00
0.70

30.00
39.50

-10,352.00
t3 .92

-0.50
-26.00
100.00
arto_ 00

a56_?7

-2. O87 .29

?0r
100 r
100 r
55r

t5r
33r
29 I
18r

19 I
59t

100 r

18 I

58t

100 I

2L\
110 I
al r

101 I
117 t

50r
82r

102 I

41100 rd.inl.tr.tion
310 Audlt a r.cmting !r.ric.!
320 rttorn.y/h<r.l r...
340 co.tlrct t bor
a16 El.ctllc r cr.
435 tguiF.nt !..r. P.tDnt
137 t.L.pho!r., t l.cdunlc.tiont
181 iu.1 c..
510 I !rr[c. - Lidriuty
520 D{.r a lo.
530 PlbUcrtion.- xo.tf,Fr
541 t{onthl,y !,.ric. lqrotrt-NlsD
605 offic. Aupplic.
511 copi.r larirt.llac.
61,t Po.t.90
620 Softr.r. - tLe
621 Softr.r. xrint.Mc. lor
E10 Botrd PrtDnt.

lcctrtt lot.l:

a.count GrouP Tot.I:
49000

49999 Dcprcci.tion E:FD!.
910 Dcpr.ci.tion

Accost Iot.1:

123,004.00 123, 004.00 2, 111 .03 98 r

0.00
o.0o

0.00
0.00

33. ?50.00

33, ?50.00

33,750.00
33, ?50. O0

33, ?50.00

33,750.00

&coEt croup tot.l
aund lot.a

0. o0

18,530. t0
0.00

120,889.t7
33, ?50 _ O0

156, ?5t.00
33,750 _ 00

156,754 . O0

33,750.00
35,854.03 17t

191,215.72

0.00
't92,379.51 1, 35a,507.00 1,354,507.00 561,927. t9 s9 r



10/L2/23
10:20r23

crtt ot DolaxlLLY

st.tGt o! Lvrnu. BudSLt vr Aclu.lt
t'ot th. ac@snt1ng P.riod: 9 / 23

B11o

10 CENERA!

B.v.nu.
,.tiut.ct R.9uE ro B. n c.1Ed

31010 au.! - curot !..!
31200 rrEchi.. Fe.
31300 Lr.r - Pn eiour Y...
31310 tu.. - P/I

0.00
583. Oa

0.00
0.00

583.0.

134,316.2E
7, ?13.54
a,537.5?
1,305.91

1a7,87{ . a0

135, E73.00
8.500_00
?,000 _ 00

1,250.00
L52,623. OO

L,556 -12

7E5.35
2,462 .43

-56.91
4,7tE.50

99 I
91 r
65r

105 t
97r

32000 v.!do. !iccr.!/P.ritt
32000 v.ndor Lic,enr.r,/P.!iLt.
32100 a!.j.!.r! L,ic.r..
32110 4..!/Li,m/Alcobol P.!rtt.
32160 c.t.!irg P.rit!
32151 C rnity cat.r i.nt.l
!2210 auuding Pe ttt
32220 Dog Lic.nt.!
32230 slgn P.t'it

0-00
475.00

0.oo
0.00

325.00
0.00
5.00
0.00

805.00

2,125.00
2, O25 . OO

1, 625.00
0.00

995.00
1, {68.00

30.00
1,3 r5. OO

10,243 _ 00

s00.00
1,125.0O
1,500 _ oo

50_ 00

500.00
4,250 .0o

100.00

500.00
9,125.00

-2,225.O0
-300.00
-125.00

50.00

-495.00
2,742.O0

70.00

-8?5.00
-1,118.00

545 *
117 r
104 r

ot
199 r
35 I
30r

275 t
112 *

account clouP rot.l

Lcount C.ouP ,otrl

33000 ltrt.r9ov.rrrnt.L r.v.nu.
33100

33a 11

33a 13

33420

33a30

33800

S.lc! Tu nevenue Sh.ring
PloFrty Iu Lpl.c@nt
Itighr.y U.e. R.Enu.
Liquor rpportiolrDnt
E.port nwenue

Accoat ClouP rotrl

0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00

t,500 _ 0o

21,317 _54

2, 685.10

15,635.10
55, 186.00

897.00
10?,280.78

100,000.00
30,769.00

2,215.OO

L2,325.00
t9,615.00

1,000. o0

195,985.00

95.500.00
3,39L . a2

-409.10
-3.510.10
-6,371.00

103.00

aa,1oa.22

5t
E9t

116 t
128 t
113 r
90r
55r

34000 Ch.rE . for s.ric.r
3rt511 Prrlcln.c - TGmi. C@!t Cotrt.itDtiolt
3rt512 P[L./n c - D.y tt. Bo.t Doctr V.biclc
31513 P.rr./R.c - Dry s.. v.bicl. - &nu.f P.t
3a5U P.rt./R.c - ow.aight C.+tng ro.
3,t515 Prrl./i.c - P.witli.o! Picr[c n t.re.tion

&cout GroqP Tot.l:

0.00
10.00
0.00

780.00

0.00
790_00

0.oo
2, aoa.63
1,315.00
5.088 _ 00

450.00
9,261 .65

100.00
3,000.00
1,750.00
5.700.00

100.00

10,650.00

100.00

5r1.35
a35.00

612.00

-350.00
1,3E6.35

0t
80t
75t
E9r

150 r
87t

35000 llIs@LIINEolrs
35100 ht.r..t hc@
36210 R.ntrl D.IDt Ct.
36220 It ntrl ht. fe.
35601 LaI OFtion Ia ktaini.t..tior

Accost GrosP 1ot.l,

83.?l
3,800. OO

0.00
22,760.12
26,641.L5

2,4t6.29
46,900.00

0.00
22,750.t2
72,5O5.1r

500.00
44,400.00

50.oo
14,500.00
63,450.00

-2,316.29
-2,500.00

50. o0

-1,260 .12

-9,056.71

569

105

0

L23

11,1

36000 P.rr fhru Inc@
38000 P..! Tho rnc@
343?0 hnd L.3c
38900 !{irc.lleeou. hcdE
38999 c..h cerryocr

Accout Gloup Tot.I

53,250.00
1,575. O0

13.00
0.00

5a.838. O0

53,250 _ 00

10, 500.00
0.Ea
0.00

63,850.8r

0.00
9, 900. o0

1, 750 .00
161,198.00
1?2, a{8.00

-53,2s0-00
-700.00

1, ?tt. 16

161,198 _ O0

104,997.16

107

0

0

37

43,560.20 all, 017 .38 604, 581.00 193, 663.62 6a t



10/12/23
LO t20:23

CITY Or DONNEI.LY

st.tont of B.w.nu. Budg€t wr lctu.I.
For th. r.cdting P.riod: 9 / 23

2ol a

8110

15 LO? Ft XD

R.Enu.
trtiDt.d R.rnu. ro B€ R.c.iEd

31000 l&.
31110 Loc.1 op'tion tu:1t r.tri.l s.I.t
31120 lFc op,tion lrr:31 B.driitq lrr
31130 Lql op,tion tu i.fu.d&1.

&coqnt G!ot{) toLrl:

1{,33t.70
5, 165.42
a,5?9.0?

2a,o79.L9

1a?,456.14
t2,ztl.9a
10,4L2.11

230, aaz.89

143.000.00
52,500.00
32,000.00

227.500.00

-4.458.14
to , 2aa . o2

-a, alz .71

-2 . 942 . A9

221,300.OO

103 r
60r

128 *
101 *

-2,942.49 101 *24,079.19 230,192 .49



10 /12 /23
lO:20-.23

crtl ot DollNllnl
strt@t ol i.v.nu. BudqDt w. Actu.Ir
Eor th. &co8tlng P.!iod: 9 / 23

P.9t: 3 of I
n port ID: Bl,1O

51 L TER

a.v.nu.
,.ti'rt.d x.anD. 16 E lLc.ina

31000 ch.ag.. fo! s.Fi.c..
3t340 rrt.r Ure. re.-B...
34341 L.t.r urer 4..!-u!.9o
34343 lrt.r R.-coM.cL F{
3a3a5 tryrovont aund-r.vrru.
3t346 trt. ro!
3a3r7 Lt.. - tLr CoB.ction lo
3a318 Lt.. D.tDtitt
34400 CrrbrgE coucclion

llccount crouP Tot.I:

76,500. OO

28,500 _ 00

500.00
1{,500.00

250.00
ls,000.00

0.00
1r,500.00

14 9, r50.00

-5, 144 _ 00

5,312.91
300.00

-300.00
-690.00

-22.381.O0
300.00

-5, 013.78

-25, 555. a,i

36000 xtscEr.rxcous
36100 IDt.r.t Irca

r.count Gloup lot.l

34000 Pr.. thn rnc@
38900 tll.c.Il.n our hco
3E999 cr'h c.rrtovr.

&cosnt c.oul, lotr.l i

0.00
0.00
0.00

81. 5aa _ O0

22,L27.06
200.00

1a,8OO _ 0O

ta0.00
3?,381.00

-300.00
19.513.78

176.305. Ei

0.00
0.00

3.31a.5t
3,31,t.54

1,250.00
1,250.00

-2, O6t.5l
-2, O6a.5a

24,000.00
0.00

24,000.00

50.00
214.522.OO

214,512.00

-23,9s0.00
214,522 . OO

190,572.00 11 I

7, 816.00
2,561.08

0.00
1,255.00

115.00

0.00
-100_00

1,668.r0
13,315. ?6

107 I
?Et
t0r

to2 |
3?6 *
2a9 *

135 i
11E t

255 t
265 \

1.3, 315 .7E 203,620 .34 365, 572.00 161,951.52 56 I



10/L2/23
L0,20,23

CITY OI DOIIXEI,IY

strt@nt of R.rn!. BudEEt vt a.tu.Ir
aos th. Ac@ut1og P.!io<l: 9 / 23

P.9[: a of a

R.ltrl ID:8110

52 SEtlER

Ravrnua
Irtirt.d R.rnuc To B. tr.cclv.d

3a000 Ch.rgG! for s.-ice!
3a310 s.mr
3a315 Rv hrP
3a3a5 Iq,rov@nt nn.l-B.w.nu.

lccout croup totrl:

11.110.00
0.00

1.255.00
12,375.00

95.773.00
1.620.00

14, 920.00
113,313.00

t0,396.00
1,500.00

14,000 _ 00

105r 896.00

-6,377.00
-120.00
-920.00

-7, 417. OO

35000 rllrcElltNtous
36100 htelt.t hcc

Accout Ctolp lotrl:
0.00
0_00

3,579 _ 15

3,5?9.15

10? r
10E r
107 t
10? r

250.00

250.00
-3,329 . L5

-3,329.L5

?50_00

4r,858.00
50,508.00

750.00
49,85a-00
so,608.oo

3E000 P.rr ttr !!rcd
3E360 NIiSXD
38919 csh c.!ryoEt

&cout Cloup lot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

12,375.00 116,892.15 156, 754.00

133,t30.1? 952,OLz.4O 1,35t,50?.0O

39, 861.85 ?5 r

392,19a .20 71 r



LO/L2/23
10:09:3E

CI'Y OF DO!iNEI,!!

P.y.ou $nrry Fo! P.yroll. rx6 O9/2L/23 to lO/03/23

tot.l fo! P.yloU chcc}!

r.gi: 1 of 2

t po'l tD: P130

coaa
cotaP

AOL

J001

,r002

.r003

iro09

iro15

rac
nEc

srcf,

HOURS

couas

aouts
fiouRs

HOUA.S

EOUN.s

souns
SOURS

aolRs
sor,is
trouns

AOURS

(c.q riD &cl&Iht.<l)
(c.e tLD u..d)
(Bolid.y P.y)
(ROTDEStRlrt)

PrBrs)
(nrrr @En toi)
(lrrPoRt)
I SBOP /OlrrcE )

(x.yor . ctty council)
(R.g!h! li.-)
(SlcL ll.D)
{v.qtion ttr ul.d)

3.50
a.50

24.00
L29.OO

t7.50
108.00
53.50
10.50

a00.00
167.00

21.00
22.O0

13E.33

636.61
3, L25.13
1.289.99
2,425.40
1,310.98

322.71
1.600.00
a,1?a. tE

521.O4

52L.72

CRO99 PAY

III PAY

DD'IAIJ IIIS

trt
al,N.tt rts
rDlso stt
r@rcltE
P'isI
trnsr caorct l0
PiI! I-3
30c!lr, glcuRrtY

olIDtPL. rllsuB.
vrSrota

@B

ID TITSI BTIIX
gEilttac s,lvrtc
u@0u
UA BNfT

trt/stl BlsE
IIEDIC.^aE BTSE

PERS ATSE

5e sEc BrsE

UX BTSE

llc BISE

0_00

0_ 00

120 _ 00

0_ 00

2,136. O0

0.00
2to.2L

1,535.32
0_ 00

?6.1a

I, O27 .11
12.45
32.50

0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00

15,557.00
12.34E.30

0.00
L,046.12

0.00
781.00
240.2r
92L . t5
150.00

45.72
L,021.L1

0.00
6.50

53A .22

2,851 .32

3,12L.25
3a2 .56

t,888.95
15, ra9.90
16,567.08
13,732. E0

16,557_06

1t, 957.06
16,567.08

rot.t P.yrou ErFn.. (6tot. P.y + &lot.r conttiDutionr)
5.239. EO

21,806. aE

P.yroU Ch.ck! Pr.v. Out.
Pryrou Ch.ckr Ir.u.d
P.yroll chcctr R.&dd
PryloII Ch.c!.! Out.t.td.i^g
El.clronic checkr

91,461.00
s3,214.20
12,.aa.20
s2,29s.00

118,715. 96



1,O/1,2/23

10:09:34
CITY OE DONNEI,TY

Pryloll s@.y ro! P.y!o11. fx6 09/21,/23 to tO/O5/23
P.gr: 2 ol 2

R.Frr IDr P130

Deduction! Acctued
c.rai.d lorr.rd

r!6 P!.vlou, lonth
Diff.r.nc. r,i.bAccoqt

21102

21702

2171,3

2L100

2L10t
2L103

21701

2L105

2\705
2!105
21701

21101

Soci.l SGdrity

IIT
IDABO SII
PEASI

DE*TAL II'S
EETLTB INS

\rISIOT
EEISI CEOI@ 

'O
PERST-3

2054 . aa

1go . a2

72.16

0.00
LOa6.72

741.00

2455.74

120.00
2136.00

39_00

150_00

121_86

1155.52
210.22
L5t.29

2100_94

491.32
201.20

110A.aa
259 .32
35.55

5r0.t6
a6a.o0

570.86
463.00

10a6.?2
7A2.OO

2t55.15
120.00

2135.00
39.00

150.00
121.E5

9{54.54 2521 .49 96{5.86 2131 .51

rr* c.Ei.d ror.rd colls! only coE ct if r.port run fot curnnt PEiod-



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: October 72,2023

Utility Billings: As of Thursday, October 72,2023, there is S1,921.17 (14) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: September Receipts (August Tax) S19,983.89

Airport:

Clerk: Comprehensive Pla n Update

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground/Boat Dock Closure

Rest Area/Kiosk/Tennis Court-Closure
Temp Fence - Northend Park

Water: FW Gestrin Lane - Granite/School

Office Closures: November 1O,2023, Veterans Day

Road & Streets: East Roseberry Road update
Snow Storage

Speed Bumps

Upcoming Meeting Dates: November 7o,2O23, City Council Meeting


